
















From: Timothy Greist
To: Deborah Piskura; William Breeden
Subject: [External_Sender] Fwd: ASTV-INDIANAPOLIS: IR LAB PHYSICIAN RADIATION DOSIMETRY.SEPTEMBER 2023
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 1:54:33 PM
Attachments: IR LAB PHYSICIAN RADIATION DOSIMETRY.SEPTEMBER 2023.pdf

This message was sent securely using Zix®

Debbie and Will,

Please see the revised IR lab physician dose estimates report attached.  Let me know if you
have any questions.

Thanks,

Tim

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Edward Wroblewski <eewroble@ascension.org>
Date: Fri, Sep 29, 2023 at 1:23 PM
Subject: ASTV-INDIANAPOLIS: IR LAB PHYSICIAN RADIATION
DOSIMETRY.SEPTEMBER 2023
To: <debbie.piskura@nrc.gov>
Cc: Timothy Greist <Timothy.Greist@ascension.org>

Debbie:

Please the attached & revised: ASTV-INDIANAPOLIS: IR LAB PHYSICIAN
RADIATION DOSIMETRY.SEPTEMBER 2023 as requested by your stated
deadline of today (September 29, 2023).

If you have any questions regarding this document and/or the contents contained
therein, as always, please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest
convenience. 

-- 

Edward E. Wroblewski, MA, DABSNM

Medical Physicist

Radiation Safety Officer

Ascension Health-St. Vincent

Manager/Diagnostic Physics Services
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2001 West 86th Street

Indianapolis, IN  46260

Office: 317-338-2381

Cell: 317-755-9688

Fax: 317-338-2496

-- 
Tim Greist

Diagnostic Medical Physicist

Diagnostic Physics Services

2001 W. 86th | Street Indianapolis, IN 46260

317-338-2086 Tel | 317-338-2496 Fax

timothy.greist@ascension.org
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